POPS-2
) Earth Negotiations Bullet
. A IR;eéo;tir;g.S(;rv.ic:e f:)r .En.vi;or;m.en.t a.m(;I D.e\./ellop;m.en.t I\.leg-;o;iations

Vol. 15 No. 15  Published by the International Institute for Sustainable Development (IISD) Wednesday, 27 January 1999

POPS INC-2 HIGHLIGHTS lishing national contact points. The EU encouraged IGO and NGO
TUESDAY, 26 JANUARY 1999 contributions. The EU, IRAN, PERU, the PHILIPPINES, GREEN-
On the second day of INC-2, delegates metin Plenaryto 1 EACE INTERNATIONAL, INDONESIA and KUWAIT

complete preliminary discussions on: national implementation opposed keeping any information confidential. The US and the

plans; information exchange; public information, awareness an USSIAN FEDERATION supported confidentiality with respect

education; and research, development and monitoring. In the a if_ome business information and for national security purposes,

. L tively.
noon, the Implementation and Negotiation Groups convened. T pec . .
Implementation Group began discussions on areas for technica%‘ INDONESIA advocated the exchange of relevant information

o

and financial assistance. The Negotiation Group began to negofi§té/een countries with similar conditions. NIGER, CHAD and the
text on measures regarding the prohibition of and restrictions on IPPINES underscored the importance of raising public

production and use of certain POPs awareness. ARGENTINA asked the Secretariat to provide a few
' models for information exchange and suggested a database or
PLENARY clearinghouse. The RUSSIAN FEDERATION referenced the

In morning Plenary, delegates addressed and gave general mechanism used under the Montreal Protocol as a possible starting
support for the proposed article on national implementation plar@Qint.
IRAN, CHINA, INDIA, NEW ZEALAND, the GAMBIA, the US On public information, awareness and education, MALI under-
and others, called for a flexible approach to take into account scored the importance of changing attitudes and behavior of citi-
different national circumstances. GERMANY, on behalf of the Elgens. The PHILIPPINES called for a comprehensive advocacy
supported by PANAMA, said plans should be obligatory. CHINAGampaign targeted at all stakeholders. The EU proposed that public
COSTA RICA, MALAYSIA and others called for financial assis- authorities possess and update relevant environmental information.
tance for developing plans. BANGLADESH called for capacity The GAMBIA said sensitization of policy makers is a priority.
building at the national level. COTE D’IVOIRE called for devel- INDIA stressed the need to address how to achieve public aware-
oped countries to assist developing countries in preparing plansiess. IRAN called for interregional cooperation and training to
INDONESIA stressed that developing countries need assistanceethuce adverse impacts of POPs. CANADA, supported by SWIT-
properly identify existing POPs levels. PANAMA, supported by ZERLAND, requested including Integrated Pest Management. The
the PHILIPPINES, stressed the value of regional harmonizatiorRUSSIAN FEDERATION said governments must develop infor-
and collaboration. The US said plans are a key to overall successation systems that would allow people to minimize their risks.
and that the starting points for addressing byproducts will be patfitoONESIA said the public must be made aware that POPs
ularly varied. UNIDO, highlighting its experience with plans,  endanger their lives, and proposed the development of national
stressed financial and technical support for developing countrieBOPs awareness networks. The US said the public should have an
CANADA said plans would be valuable for evaluating new opportunity for input in developing national plans. CUBA called
substances under the convention’s criteria. for education programmes for different levels. IPEN said obstacles

On a proposed information exchange article, IRAN and to public education include inaccessibility of information due to
GREENPEACE INTERNATIONAL advocated a wider scope of national security, bureaucratic and intellectual property rights
information exchange. BARBADOS and LESOTHO supported restrictions, and called for full disclosure of information that might
including information on import and export. GHANA and EL  affect health and environment.
SALVADOR supported information exchange spanning the whole On research, development and monitoring, NIGERIA stressed
chemical cycle. SURINAME proposed including information ~ the need for oversight of technical assistance. CANADA said the
exchange on national implementation plans. GREENPEACE article should also cover harmonization of sampling methodolo-
INTERNATIONAL emphasized solutions and information on  gies. KENYA called for widespread harmonization of information
alternatives with respect to byproducts. ALGERIA asked who between regions to facilitate dissemination of POPs information at
would decide what constitutes a good alternative and suggestethe local level. COLOMBIA called for national POPs units to draw
designating organizations to carry out studies to determine scieaetivities together though focal points and to facilitate the establish-
tific validity and facilitate informed decision making. The G77/ ment of regional networks. GERMANY said monitoring could be
CHINA and ETHIOPIA underscored the importance of expandirggldressed in a different article. INDONESIA said methodologies
information to look at indigenous, nonchemical alternatives.  evaluating alternative release reduction or elimination strategies
IRAN, supported by CUBA and PERU, called for a clearly definstiould consider cultural as well as social and economic factors. The
mechanism. IRAN and PAKISTAN called for stronger wording. RUSSIAN FEDERATION, SENEGAL and EGYPT supported

NEW ZEALAND and CUBA cautioned against duplication otising elements of the Montreal Protocol, including national focal
information dissemination efforts. points and an oversight committee. TANZANIA called for a more

CANADA, supported by the US, suggested separate para- collaborative approach from developing countries and those with
graphs on: information exchange on reduction and elimination; &§@nomies in transition. The PHILIPPINES said national moni-
on alternatives. The EU, CUBA and THAILAND supported estafRrng should include the private sector, particularly with respect to

This issue of the Earth Negotiations Bulletin © <enb@iisd.org> is written and edited by Richard Campbell, LL.B. <richcam@ootmaiaura Ivers
<laurai@iisd.org>, Leila Mead <leila@interport.net> and Anny Wong, Ph.D <wonga@ewc.hawaii.edu>. The Editor is Pamela ChaspkniR®iisd.org> and th
Managing Editor is Langston James "Kimo" Goree VI <kimo@iisd.org>. Digital editing by Andrei Henry <ahenry@iisd.ca). LbgisicBy Rosenman
<mrosenman@iisd.ca>. The Sustaining Donors of the Bulletin are the Netherlands Ministry of Foreign Affairs, the Goverranadadti@ough CIDA), the Unite
States (through USAID) and the Swiss Agency for Environment, Forests and Landscape. General Support for the Bulletirddspngvi®ed by the United Kingdo
Department for International Development (DFID), the German Federal Ministry of Environment (BMU) and the German FedeyabMeistlopment Cooperatio
(BMZ), the Danish Ministry of Foreign Affairs, the European Community (DG-XI), the Ministries of Environment and Foreighd§ffaistria, the Ministries of Foreig
Affairs and Environment of Norway, the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Ministry of Environment of Finland, the GovernmeetiefiStiie United Nations Development
Programme (UNDP), the Global Environment Facility (GEF) and the Ministry for the Environment in Iceland. The Bulletin céadiectby e-mail at <enb@iisd.org>
and at tel: +1-212-644-0204; fax: +1-212-644-0206. 1ISD can be contacted by e-mail at <info@iisd.ca> and at 161 PortagasAvétiuEloor, Winnipeg, Manitob.
R3B 0Y4, Canada. The opinions expressed in the Earth Negotiations Bulletin are those of the authors and do not neezsshalyiesfis of IISD and other funders.
Excerpts from the Earth Negotiations Bulletin may be used in non-commercial publications only and only with appropriate @tzeemFor permission to use th|s
material in commercial publications, contact the Managing Editor. Electronic versions of the Bulletin are sent to e-inaibdifisis and can be found on the Linkages
WWW server at http://www.iisd.ca/linkages/. The satellite image was taken above Nairobi (c)1999 The Living Earth, Ineingtarth.com. For information on th
Earth Negotiations Bulletin, send e-mail to <enb@iisd.org>.




Earth Negotiations Bulletin
Wednesday, 27 January 1999 W ... Vol. 15 No. 15 Page 2

the illegal traffic of banned substances. The FAO said the articlestressed that the group was not mandated to redraft text, but he
should also take into account the work of the CEG, in particular welcomed observations for further discussion on proposed text
criteria already identified. INUITS OF THE WORLD called for achanges.
stronger core obligation on parties for research, development a
monitoring. oo on At velop MpLEMENTATION GROUP

Chair Buccini next addressed the mandate of the Implementg- "€ Implementation Group, chaired by Maria-Cristina
tion Group. Referring to the report of INC-1, he noted thatthe ~ardenas Fischer (Colombia) convened in the afternoon and.
Implementation Group would address the broad topics of identi€lected Shantanu Consul (India), Karel Blaha (Czech Republic),
fying areas requiring technical and financial assistance and idefgki Kue-Di-Kuenda (Angola) and Manfred Schneider (WEOG)
fying possible existing and future sources of technical and finan&gjrégional representatives for the Bureau. Mr. Blaha will also
assistance for discussion, with special attention to technical ang€/ve as Rapporteur. Chair Cardenas noted the Implementation
financial assistance for: compiling inventories; capacity-building>roup deadline of Wednesday of INC-4, and asked for support and
monitoring POPs impacts; public education; identifying and ?topﬁran;)nt';]o achlev? frtuthrJ]I (.)uttl:omde? ChallrICarqutnas dfeW.d
obtaining alternatives, including recapturing indigenous knowl- attention to the areas for technical and financial assistance as iaen-
edge:; pilot projects; information exchange; import and export tified at INC-1 (UNEP/POPS/INC.1/7) and opened the floor for

controls; technology transfer; and destroying or disposing of obggneral discussion. The RUSSIAN FEDERATION asked for
lete stocks in an environmentally sound manner (UNEp/pOpS/lnclusmn of risk assessment and said a gradual and flexible

INC.1/7). approach must be taken. INDIA suggested that the areas for tech-
nical and financial assistance be considered as components of
NEGOTIATION GROUP capacity building. URUGUAY said national implementation plans

Delegates began negotiations on measures to reduce or elirdhould start with inventories followed by public awareness
nate releases of POPs into the environment and debated what tp@grammes. SOUTH AFRICA drew attention to variations in
prohibition of POPs would imply and cover. In addition to produ@ational information available on POPs.
tion and use, many delegations, including the PHILIPPINES, BARBADOS suggested a regional approach to taking inven-
NORWAY, BANGLADESH and GREENPEACE INTERNA- tory prior to forming national plans. NIGER preferred subregional
TIONAL, favored adding export and import, while THAILAND, cooperation to allow for pooling of resources. EGYPT called for
MALLI, JAPAN and the US opposed. COLOMBIA added that  guidelines for national plans and said regional plans should be elab-
export and import should only be for destruction. MALAWI and orated later. UNIDO emphasized that the issues of POPs necessi-
the GAMBIA expressed concern over illegal entry and, with  tates a well thought through work plan and recommended regional
KUWAIT, over transit movements. CANADA considered discus<ase studies. The FAO, noting its experience in eliminating obso-
sion premature until direct measures are established. ICCA  lete pesticides, said industry and public interest groups should take
suggested use of the PIC Convention to govern restricted POPgart in raising awareness and data provision for inventories.

JAPAN proposed separate treatments of POPs as products éABIA said inventories are a priority for identifying needs and
wastes and, supported by ICELAND, suggested dealing with waaitéacting the attention of policy makers. CHAD noted that invento-
issues under the Basel Convention. CANADA, JAPAN, ries are useless unless the people who use POPs are aware of risks
AUSTRALIA and the US proposed a full discussion of the PIC aRREENPEACE INTERNATIONAL said non-registered POPs
Basel Conventions before further discussing export and import must be included if inventories are to be meaningful. VANUATU,
controls. The RUSSIAN FEDERATION proposed a separate  TANZANIA and NIGER noted existing stockpiles and stressed
article for import and export and asked about export to nonpartigat their elimination is a priority. The UKRAINE said what will be
or parties that have not yet banned use. Chair Buccini proposedlone with pesticides after inventories must be clarified. ICCA said
placing import and export in brackets and returning to the issuelmpl’_oved_ |dent|f|c;at|on of transboundary movements of POPs will
later. facilitate inventories.

The US proposed that each party take effective measuresto  The GEF highlighted enabling activities under a number of
eliminate production and use, instead of prohibiting production ga@nventions which involve inventories and national action plans.
use. He said the change would add flexibility and facilitate nece§0-Chair Cardenas suggested moving forward with consideration
sary legislation. On this proposal, GREENPEACE INTERNA- of the capacity building activity areas des_crlb_ed in UNEP/PQPS/
TIONAL expressed concern regarding enforcement. |NC.2_/3. PAKISTAN supported also cor_15|der|ng s_afe handling of

With respect to the two annexes on prohibited and restrictedchémicals and IRAN further added socioeconomic assessments
POPs, the US proposed a combined annex covering both typesith respect to new POPs. Summarizing and noting the potentially
CANADA, COLOMBIA, the DOMINICAN REPUBLIC and different types and needs in developing inventories, Chair
AUSTRALIA supported this, but the GAMBIA, NORWAY and ~ Cardenas proposed continuing on Wednesday morning with an
the EU expressed reservations. AUSTRALIA, supported by  initial consideration and prioritization of the list of needs identified.
ICELAND and the DOMINICAN REPUBLIC, called for closer |\ THE CORRIDORS
examination. ICCA requested clarification of policy positions on

prohibited and restricted POPs, underlining that the UNECE all §Overall, delegates seemed pleased with the momentum of INC-

exemptions for research, emergencies and other purposes. Ch nd cited the convening of the Implementation Group and the

ot : : : .establishment of a contact group on annexes for prohibited and

a%c&'g g{]%pe())(zesdoﬂlacmg the ten intentionally produced POPs | tricted chemicals as testament to this. One delegate summed up
prohibited and restricted production and us dav stating “thin re starting to roll.”

The RUSSIAN FEDERATION noted the absence of proposals € day stating gs are starting to rofl.
from specialists on how to allocate between the two annexes. Chair
Buccini proposed that a contact group decide this. CHINA, THINGS TO LOOK _FOR TODAY
supported by IRAN, proposed changing the annex on prohibited Plenary: Plenary will convene in C(_)nference Room 2 a'g 10:00
POPs to reflect different deadlines for developing and develope@m to hear reports of the Implementation and the Negotiation
countries. WWF noted that the annex on restricted POPs includesoups.
the expiry date of exemption, and suggested inclusion of a default Implementation Group: After briefing the Plenary, the Impe-
mechanism whereby after the expiry date is reached, the POP mentation Group will continue consideration of technical and
would move to the annex on prohibited POPs. After some debafaancial assistance.
over the mandate of the contact group and whether one group wasNegotiation Group: Delegates will continue negotiation on
adequate, Chair Buccini requested that the contact group develgasures to reduce or eliminate releases of POPs. The Contact
the two annexes and examine the model put forward by China. Beoup on Annexes is expected to convene as well.



